
 MEMORANDUM 

Date: September 29, 2020 

To: All residents, families & team members 

From: Cherie Powers, Executive Director 

Subject: Path Forward Community Update  

At the time of this memo, I’m pleased to share The Legacy at North Augusta remains free from 
COVID-19.  

We continue our Path Forward to our new “normal.” Residents are enjoying more in-person 
activities, modified Chapel, and of course will be thrilled to be able to access the salon again. 

We are planning to allow indoor visitation next week, and there will be guidelines released in order 
for us to safely allow the indoor visitation. As mentioned last week, all visits will take place in 
designated common areas, which will be disinfected between visits. During the visitation, we must 
ensure that everyone is wearing a mask and are socially distanced. Only a limited number of visitors 
will be allowed in the building at one time, so scheduling your visit is required and may be done at 
www.signupgenius.com/go/picnicvisits. Please look for more information on this next week. We 
understand that strict guidelines may be frustrating; however, our main priority continues to be 
keeping COVID-19 out of our community. Additionally, if we were to have someone test positive, we 
would have to move back to pre-phase one, and certainly nobody wants to have to do that.  

We will continue our Picnic on the Porch visits with residents and family members. This has been a 
great opportunity for families and residents to engage together. At this link, you can schedule a face-
to-face porch visit, or one where your loved one remains in the Dixie Theater with you on the patio: 
www.signupgenius.com/go/picnicvisits.  

If you do not live close and cannot visit in person, virtual visits are still available here: 
https://www.signupgenius.com/go/legacyvirtualvisits  

All updates can be found online at https://www.thelegacyatnorthaugusta.org/pathforward. 

As always, we thank you for your continued patience, support and prayers. We pray you are staying 
well during this time. 

http://www.signupgenius.com/go/picnicvisits

